From: Kathryn Caille

To: Hawa Fall; Kirk Taylor

Subject: RE: Request for a Meeting with Dr. Kirk Taylor
Date: Tuesday, July 8, 2025 7:58:42 AM
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Kirk, just FYI that Ryan is on ETO that Friday, however, Hawa can join.

From: Hawa Fall <hfall@masslifesciences.com>

Sent: Monday, July 7, 2025 11:12 PM

To: Kirk Taylor <KTaylor@masslifesciences.com>

Cc: Kathryn Caille <kcaille@masslifesciences.com>
Subject: FW: Request for a Meeting with Dr. Kirk Taylor

Hi Kirk,
I think it would be beneficial to have Carla join if her schedule allows.

Thanks,
Hawa

Hawa Fall, PharmD, MBA
Manager of Business Development
781-296-3873

masslifesciences.com
1075 Main St. Suite 100, Waltham, MA 02451

“Massachusetts fXin

LIFE SCIENCES CENTER®  (Join the Newsletter )

From: Kirk Taylor <KTaylor@masslifesciences.com>

Sent: Monday, July 7, 2025 5:14 PM

To: General Assistant Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston Consul <Cg-
Assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il>

Cc: Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston Economy <Economy@boston.mfa.gov.il>; General
Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston Consul <Cg@boston.mfa.gov.il>; Kathryn Caille
<kcaille@masslifesciences.com>; Hawa Fall <hfall@masslifesciences.com>; Joseph P. Sullivan
<jsullivan@masslifesciences.com>; Vidhartha Deonarain <VDeonarain@masslifesciences.com>; Ryan
Mudawar <RMudawar@masslifesciences.com>

Subject: Re: Request for a Meeting with Dr. Kirk Taylor
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Thank you, Brooke. Very helpful. With this additional information, it is important for Hawa and
Ryan to be included in the meeting.

More to follow.

Regards,

Kirk

OnJul 7, 2025, at 4:48 PM, Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of
ISRAEL in Boston <Cg-Assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il> wrote:

Dr. Taylor,

Good afternoon. Thank you for the reply. My apologies, | meant to provide some
additional context for this meeting request.

The Director of the Higher Education, R&D and Innovation Team at the Budget
Department of the Israel Ministry of Finance, Ms. Avigail Wenkart, will be visiting
Boston from Wednesday, July 23rd to Friday, July 25th. She would like to meet
with you to learn from the MLSC’s model for advancing public-private
partnerships, workforce development, and infrastructure investment in the life
sciences ecosystem, and to exchange perspectives on how public funding can best
support long-term scientific and economic impact. | have listed some revised
meeting times below. | look forward to working with Kathryn to find a time that
works for everyone to meet either at the consulate or another location in Boston.

Friday, July 25th at 11 AM

Friday, July 25th at 12:30 PM

Best,


mailto:Cg-Assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il

Brooke Perlman

Executive Assistant to the Consul General
Consulate General of Israel to New England
20 Park Plaza #1020 Boston, MA 02116

T: (771) 233-3775

From: Kirk Taylor <KTaylor@masslifesciences.com>

Sent: Monday, July 7, 2025 4:42 PM

To: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston

Cc: Economy - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston; Consul General - Consulate
General of ISRAEL in Boston; Kathryn Caille; Hawa Fall; Joseph P. Sullivan; Vidhartha
Deonarain

Subject: Re: Request for a Meeting with Mr. Kirk Taylor

Thank you, Brooke for the kind invitation to meet with Consul General Sharoni. |
have copied my relevant team members who will help with the scheduling.
Kathryn will be the point person for coordinating the calendars. | very much
enjoyed my earlier conversation with him before the ceremony.

All the best,
Kirk

Kirk Taylor, MD (He/Him/His)
President and CEO
781-918-8787

masslifesciences.com
1075 Main St. Suite 100, Waltham, MA 02451

“Massachusetts f Xin
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OnJul 7, 2025, at 3:51 PM, Consul General Assistant - Consulate
General of ISRAEL in Boston <Cg-Assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il>

wrote:
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Dr. Taylor,

Good afternoon. Consul General Sharoni would like to invite you for
a meeting at the consulate. If you would like to schedule this
meeting, please let me know which of the times listed below work
with your schedule.

Monday, July 21°t at 9 AM
Wednesday, July 23" at 11 AM

Wednesday, July 23" at 1 PM

Best,

Brooke Perlman

Executive Assistant to the Consul General
Consulate General of Israel to New England
20 Park Plaza #1020 Boston, MA 02116

T: (771) 233-3775

The information contained in this communication, including any attachments, is
confidential and is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If
the reader of this message is not an intended recipient, you are notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you receive this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately,
and delete the communication, any attachments, and all copies.While certain
exceptions and/or exemptions may apply, Massachusetts Public Records Laws and
the Federal Freedom of Information Act governs this communication.



